
From: Cosimo Pagano <cpagano@villageofskaneateles.com>  
Sent: Monday, January 22, 2024 3:41 PM 
To: Laurie Walter <Clerk@villageofskaneateles.com> 
Cc: Mayor <Mayor@villageofskaneateles.com>; Trustee Evans <trusteeevans@villageofskaneateles.com>; TrusteeZapata 
<TrusteeZapata@villageofskaneateles.com>; Trustee Lynn <trusteelynn@villageofskaneateles.com>; Trustee Richards 
<trusteerichards@villageofskaneateles.com>; jpavlus@bcplegal.com; Tom Posella <dmo@villageofskaneateles.com> 
Subject: Agenda Item - Board Meeting 1/25/2024 
 
Good Morning A�ernoon Laurie, 
 
We have an agenda item to add to this week’s mee�ng. Tom will be present to discuss, and I will be 
available if needed on personal cell phone 315-552-4053 (call or text).  
 

1. WWTP Ammonia and TRC Removal Upgrades – Change Order No. 1 – Blower Pad Structure 
Reloca�on 

 
Descrip�on: Due to unforeseen u�lity conflicts (water and electric) at the WWTP site the new 
blower building will need to be relocated approximately 13-feet to the north. We considered the 
cost and �ming associated with reloca�ng the u�li�es in lieu of the building itself to address the 
u�lity conflicts. It was determined that reloca�ng the blower building would be more cost 
effec�ve, would not require addi�onal approvals/tes�ng (i.e. water), and will allow the 
contractor to remain on schedule which reduces the poten�al for addi�onal engineering fees to 
extend the construc�on dura�on. 
 
Change order pricing was received for both the General and Electrical Contracts as outlined 
below: 

 
- General Contract, 1-General:               $12,823.97 
- Electrical Contract, 2-Electrical:          $3,728.69 

 
- TOTAL:          $16,552.66 

 
Based on the pricing received from the contractor it is recommended that the Village proceed 
with issuing a change order No. 1 to relocate the blower building for a total of $16,552.66. A 
summary of the project’s current financial status is provided below: 
 

Original Contract Amount (1-General, 2-
Electrical): 

$1,460,101 

Change Orders (1-General, 2-Electrical):   $16,552.66 
TOTAL:                   $1,476,653.66 

 
Agenda Item: Consider approval of Change Order No. 1 – Blower Building Reloca�on for the 
WWTP Ammonia and TRC Removal Upgrades Project in the amount of $16,552.66. 
 

Thanks, 
Cosimo Pagano, PE 
Deputy Director of Municipal Opera�ons 
Village of Skaneateles 
315-877-1080 (M) 
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